



# KEDESHA DALLAS GOODE

MBA., BA., DIP. ED.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Analytical & Organization  
Staff Training & Development  
Conflict Resolution  
Communication  
Discrete & Ethical  
Multi-tasking  
Problem Solving  
Graphic Design  
Public Speaking

## PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit  
Reliable and professional  
Organized  
Time management  
Team player  
Fast learner  
Motivated

## CONTACT

P: 876.545.1226 / 876.822.5634  
E: kedesha.dallas@gmail.com  
W: keshadallas.wixsite.com/goode

## LANGUAGES

ENGLISH - NATIVE  
SPANISH - FLUENT  
FRENCH - INTERMEDIATE  
PORTUGUESE - BASIC

## COMPUTER SKILLS

MICROSOFT OFFICE SUITE  
MAC OS 2012  
WINDOWS  
ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

## ABOUT

I am a multi-faceted, astute, tenacious and self-motivated individual. I have had consistent experience in international exposure through my travels, which has broadened my knowledge in education, marketing, public relations, and human resources management. I am flexible and effective outside my parameters of expertise.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

SPANISH & FRENCH TEACHER - JAMAICA.  
American International School of Kingston :: 2009 - 2018

- SPANISH & FRENCH LECTURER - JAMAICA.

UTECH & UWI | 2011 :: 2017 & 2013 - 2014

ENGLISH TEACHING ASSISTANT - FRANCE.  
Lycee Francois Clouet & College Bechellerie :: 2012 - 2013

PART TIME SPANISH TEACHER - JAMAICA.  
Venezuelan Institute of Cooperation & Culture :: 2006 - 2007 & 2009 - 2011

CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE - JAMAICA.  
Lascelles Merchandise Limited :: 2006 - 2007

## EDUCATION

POST-GRADUATE DIPLOMA - FOREIGN LANGUAGE EDUCATION  
*University of the West Indies, Mona, JA | 2010 - 2011*

MASTER OF BUSINESS ARTS - SUSTAINABLE TOURISM MANAGEMENT  
*University of the Balearic Islands, Spain | 2007 - 2009*

BACHELOR OF ARTS - SPANISH & INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS  
*University of the West Indies, Mona JA & University of Rio Piedras, San Juan, Puerto Rico, 2003 - 2006*

:: REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST ::